## Sequoia 4-H Club Meeting Minutes March 13, 2019

The March 13, 2019 meeting of Sequoia 4-H Club was called to order at 7:03 pm at the Rohnert Park Youth Center by President Bailey Glashan. Sergeant at Arms Isabella McClintock and Elizabeth McClintock presented American and 4-H flags. Roll was called by Loomis Glashan in the absence of the VP of Membership Shayla Whiton. Guests and new members were welcomed by President Bailey Glashan.

**The Secretary's Report** was given by Caroline Hampton, hard copies of the minutes were in each members' mailbox. A motion to approve the minutes as typed was made by Owen Ashley and seconded by Savannah Ashley. The motion passed unanimously.

**The Treasurer's Report** for March was given by Treasurer Michael Sittenauer. For March the opening balance was \$4,538.34 the income was \$32.00, expenses were \$1,521.42 and the closing balance \$3,048.92. A motion to approve the Treasurer's Report as presented was made by Loomis Glashan and seconded by Michael Sittenauer. The motion passed unanimously.

**CCC Report:** Sara Glashan reviewed the highlights of the last CCC meeting. It's time to sign up for camp! The All Star Ambassador applications are due on March 31. This years' Pancake Breakfast is on March 23. Steven Worker and Naomi Edwards are putting together a STEM event and are looking for people who want to help put it together. The big poultry showdown will have not live birds because of the disease outbreak. Sonoma Marin Fair sign-ups are available! There is a survey about what the youth think about the county program available.

## Other Officer Reports:

- Healthy Living Officer: Savannah Ashley said that we should try at least one new fruit each week and drink lots of water this month!
- Community Service Officer: Loomis Glashan reminded us all to bring canned food to every meeting for a countywide community service! April 13 there will be a petting zoo at the Petaluma Adobe and you can bring some of your animals if you would like to be a part of it.

**Program:** We had a guest speaker, Kasey Peterson, come and talk about Mosquito and Vector Control. She told us about what she does for her job and how mosquitoes can affect people and animals by carrying diseases along with information about what do if you have mosquitos on your property and the dangers of West Nile Disease. This will be our service learning project for the year and our booth for Chickenque will educate others.

## Old Business:

• John Glashan discussed Chickenque and made available tickets to members. He reminded members to sign up to volunteer and gave details about events and

bringing cakes, he also let us know that the job sigm ups will be available very soon and they go fast!

• Michael Sittenauer told us about the March Hare and food booth! It was lots of fun and they had a good turn out and they made more than \$200. Next year they hope to have more volunteers.

Song & Recreation Leaders sang Happy Birthday to those with March birthdays!

## New Business:

• The Executive Board when over what we each do for their job to get people thinking about what job they want for next year.

Remember to check your mail boxes after the meeting! A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Loomis Glashan and seconded by Isabella McClintock. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Caroline Hampton Secretary